From: Goetze, Phillip. EMNRD

To: Adam Rankin; Seth C. McMillan; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Michael Feldewert; Jordan L. Kessler; Clory L. Wetzsteon;
Callahan. Candace (CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com); Jimmy Craig; Moss. Katherine (kmoss@slo.state.nm.us)

Cc: Brooks. David K. EMNRD; Davidson. Florene. EMNRD

Subject: New Date For Special Docket - Cases No. 16258 to 16261 - Delaware SWD Applications

Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 3:34:00 PM

Attachments: image002.ipa

Ladies and Gentlemen;

After much negotiating, the date selected for the referenced cases is to be November 13th, a

Tuesday, starting at 9:00 AM. November 14th may be available as alternative if there are weather

issues or the proverbial force majeure. Please contact me ASAP if this date becomes unavailable, as

2th

this may become an issue. And remember, that the Monday, November 12" is a holiday. Thank you

all for the effort. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466

E-mail: phillip.goetze@state.nm.us
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